Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 11:42 AM

To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Hackmanite from near Kiran, Kokcha Valley, Afghanistan

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your
advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Pectolite with Pyrite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Pyromorphite on Quartz from Pchelojad Mine, Bulgaria

- Quartz var. Amethyst from Pohndorf Mine, Montana

- Quartz var. Amethyst Japan-law Twin from Ambatondrazaka, Madagascar

- Quartz var. Amethyst with 8.60 carat triangular gemstone from Georgia
- Quartz var. Dauphine-twinned Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York
- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Scepter from Crystal Park, Montana

- Sodalite var. Hackmanite from near Kiran, Kokcha Valley, Afghanistan
— Spinel from Ketuti, Tanzania

— Spodumene var. Kunzite from Pala Chief Mine, California

- Stilbite from Braen's Quarry, New Jersey

- Vanadinite from North Geronimo Mine, Arizona

- Veszelyite from Black Pine Mine, Montana

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1
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